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From: Eugene Cobey f:§

To: » Jennifer Unhle

Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2005 11:10 AM

Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (R1-2003-A-0110)
sure

Eugene W. Cobey, Chief
Projects Branch 3

Division of Reactor Projects
(610)337-5171

>5> Jenmfer Uhle 03/07/05 11:05AM >>>
Gene,

Can | attend the briefing as well since | am going to ARB. Are you chairing this one?

Thanks,

J
>>> Eugene Cobey 03/07/05 10:35AM >>>

Randy,

We need to discuss this today, if possible. The staff (Rls - no violation vs. Wiebe - violation) is currently
divided on whether or not a violation occurred. | am still sorting through the matter. When we have

" reached a conclusion, | will brief you.

Eugene W. Cobey, Chief . : . .
Projects Branch 3 i

Division of Reactor Projects

(610) 337-5171

>>> A. Randolph Blough 03/07/05 10:25AM >>>

Gene, you have my proxy for the ARB

My opinions are as follows: -

it seems clear from the Ol result that no wrongdonng is substantiated.

~ 1 believe there was a nonwillful violation of the procedures for basic conduct of ops, in that the plant

mampulahons were not under the proper control and full knowledge of the shift.
but i will go with the panel end result, since i can't attend.

Rees Daniel Holody 03/01/05 09 A2AM >>>

A SENSITIVE ALLEGATION AND PREDECIS!ONAL INFORMATION DO NOT DlSCLOSE '
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> Joel Wiebe 02/28/05 03:06PM >>> |
The answer is "Yes" we will be prepared to discuss this Ol report.

Joel

>>> Sharon Johnson 02/28/05 02: 54PM >>> o ' _ -
Is it you intent to discuss Ol Report S SSSliRINEERailaleat the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had
mentioned this needed to occur. Dan has asked as we L :

Sharon



X

....age 1]

z‘.(e.ET!P\UW‘EJQ‘..J(?].:'!\."!iN. e e o

Mail Envelope Properties (422C7CES.E1F: 17 : 35038)

Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-0110)
Creation Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2005 11:10 AM
From: Eugene Cobey
Created By: EWC@nrc.gov
Recipients Action Date & Time
nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 Delivered 03/07 11:10 AM
JXU1 (Jennifer Uhle) Opened 03/07 11:10 AM
Deleted 03/07 11:10 AM
Emptied 03/12 1:06 AM

Post Office

TWGWPO02. HQGWDOO01

Files Size
MESSAGE 6245
Options

Auto Delete: No
Expiration Date: None
Notify Recipients: No
Priority: . Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard
To Be Delivered: Immediate
Status Tracking: All Information

Re: Salem and Hope Creek
(RI-2003-A-0110) -

Route
nIc.gov

Delivered
03/07 11:10 AM

Date & Time
Monday, March 7, 2005 11:10 AM




